



**In cooperation with**



---

**LIST OF PARTICIPANTS**

**MEMBERS**

**CAMBODIA**

Mr Sopheareak Kong  
Director  
Ministry of Tourism  
#3, Street 169  
Sangkat Veal Vong  
Khan 7 Makara  
Phnom Penh  
Cambodia  
Tel: +855-12-987789  
Fax: +855-23-885003  
Email: kong@mot.gov.kh  
URL: <http://www.mot.gov.kh>

Mr Rasy Yim  
Section Chief of Balance of Payment  
National Bank of Cambodia  
P.O. Box 25  
22-24 Preah Norodom Blvd.  
Phnom Penh  
Cambodia  
Tel: +855-12-969362  
Fax: +855-23-426117  
Email: yim\_rasy@yahoo.com  
URL:

Mr Chettra Keo  
Director of National Accounts Department  
National Institute of Statistics  
#386 Preah Monivong Blvd.  
Boeung Keng Kong 1  
Chamkarmorn  
Phnom Penh  
Cambodia  
Tel: +855-12-881102  
Fax: +855-23-213650  
Email: kchettra@yahoo.com  
URL: <http://www.nis.gov.kh>

**CHINA**

Ms Yaping Huang  
Director of Statistics Division  
China National Tourism Administration  
No. 9A Jianguomennei Avenue  
Beijing 100740  
China  
Tel: +86-10-6520 1638  
Fax: +86-10-6520 1637  
Email: yphuang@cna.gov.cn  
URL: <http://en.cnta.gov.cn>

## **FIJI**

Mr Nitesh Chand  
Statistical Officer  
Fiji Islands Bureau of Statistics  
P.O. Box 2221  
Government Building  
Suva  
Fiji  
Tel: +679-3315822  
Fax: +679-3303656  
nchand@statsfiji.gov.fj  
URL: <http://www.statsfiji.gov.fj>

Ms Nanise Masau  
Senior Tourism Officer  
Ministry of Tourism  
P.O. Box 1260  
Suva, Fiji  
Tel: +679 3312788  
Fax: +679 3302060  
E-mail: nodrovakavula@govnet.gov.fj,  
nance@kaiviti.com  
URL: <http://www.tourism.gov.fj>

## **INDIA**

Dr Raj Nath Pandey  
Additional Director General  
Ministry of Tourism, Government of India  
C-1, Dalhousie Road  
New Delhi 110011  
India  
Tel: +91-11-23018229, +91-11-25071443  
Fax: +91-11-23018229  
E-mail: rnpandey@nic.in, rajnpandey56@gmail.com  
URL: <http://www.tourisminindia.com>

Mr Binod Bihari Bhoi  
Assistant Adviser  
Reserve Bank of India  
Division of International Trade and Finance  
Department of Economic & Policy Research  
8th Fl., RBI Central Office Building  
Fort, S.B. S. Marg,  
Mumbai-400 001  
India  
Tel: +91-22-2260 1000 ext. 2236  
Fax: +91-22-2262 2993  
E-mail: binodbbhoi@rbi.org.in  
URL: <http://www.rbi.org.in>

## **INDONESIA**

Ms Mila Hertinmalyana  
Staff of Tourism Division  
National Statistics Office  
Jl. Duren Sawit Baru Blok A 9, No. 15  
Jakarta  
Indonesia  
Tel: +62-21-3810291 ext. 6333  
Fax: +62-21-3506639  
E-mail: mila@bps.go.id  
URL: <http://www.bps.go.id>

Mr Andy Johan Prasetyo  
Associate Senior Economist, Balance of Payments  
Bureau, Directorate of Economic and Monetary Statistics  
Bank of Indonesia  
Jl., M. H. Thamrin, No. 2  
Jakarta 10350  
Indonesia  
Tel: +62-21-2310108 ext. 4182  
Fax: +62-21-3800134  
E-mail: andy\_jp@bi.go.id  
URL: <http://www.bi.go.id>

Ms Siti Qomariana  
Staff of Data Management  
National Tourism Administrations  
Jl., Medan Merdeka Barat No. 17  
Jakarta 10110  
Indonesia  
Tel: +62-21-3838580  
Fax: +62-21-3808613  
E-mail: siti.qomariana@budpar.go.id,  
sqomariana@yahoo.com  
URL: <http://www.budpar.go.id>

## **MACAO, CHINA**

Ms Sarah Ma  
Senior Executive  
Macau Government Tourist Office  
Alameda Dr. Carlos d' Assumpcao  
No. 335-341, Edificio "Hot Line"  
12 andar  
Macao, China  
Tel: +853-83971543  
Fax: +853-28372446  
E-mail: sarah@macautourism.gov.mo  
URL: <http://www.macautourism.gov.mo>

## **MACAO, CHINA**

Ms Wai Meng Marian Cheong  
Assistant Economist  
Monetary Authority of Macao  
Calçado Do Gaio  
No. 24 e 26  
Macao, China  
Tel: +853-83952556  
Fax: +853-28353042  
E-mail: [marian\\_cheong@amcm.gov.mo](mailto:marian_cheong@amcm.gov.mo)  
URL: <http://www.amcm.gov.mo>

## **MALAYSIA**

Ms Fauzana Ismail  
Statistician  
Department of Statistics Malaysia  
Level 3, Unit 01-05, Wisma Minlon  
12th Mile, Sungai Besi Highway  
Seri Kembangan 43300  
Selangor  
Malaysia  
Tel: +60-3-89479104  
Fax: +60-3-89459735  
E-mail: [fauzana@stats.gov.my](mailto:fauzana@stats.gov.my)  
URL: <http://www.statistics.gov.my>

Ms Siti Afeefah Mohammad Zaki  
Senior Assistant Secretary  
Ministry of Tourism Malaysia  
Dato Onn Tower  
Putra World Trade Centre  
45 Jalan Tun Ismail  
50480, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia  
Tel: +60-3-26963950  
Fax: +60-3-26932399  
E-mail: [sitiafeefah@motour.gov.my](mailto:sitiafeefah@motour.gov.my)  
URL: <http://www.motour.gov.my>

Ms Rifqah Abdul Muis  
Senior Executive  
Bank Negara Malaysia  
Jalan Dato Onn 50480  
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia  
Tel: +60-3-26988044-7997  
Fax: +60-3-26970596  
E-mail: [rifqah@bnm.gov.my](mailto:rifqah@bnm.gov.my)  
URL: <http://www.bnm.gov.my>

## **MALDIVES**

Ms Mariyam Sharmeela  
Senior Statistical Officer  
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture  
5th Fl., Velaanaage, Ameer Ahmed Magu  
Male  
Maldives  
Tel: +960-3323224, +960-7737413  
Fax: +960-3322512  
E-mail: [sharmeela@tourism.gov.mv](mailto:sharmeela@tourism.gov.mv),  
[stat@tourism.gov.mv](mailto:stat@tourism.gov.mv)  
URL: <http://www.tourism.gov.mv>

Mr Mansoor Zubair  
Manager  
Maldives Monetary Authority  
Majeedhee Building  
Boduthakurufaanu Magu  
Male  
Maldives  
Tel: +960-7793166, +960-3328028  
Fax: +960-3317604  
E-mail: [mansoor.zubair@mma.gov.mv](mailto:mansoor.zubair@mma.gov.mv)  
URL: <http://www.mma.gov.mv>

Mr Hassan Hameed  
Statistical Officer  
Department of National Planning  
4th Fl., Ghazee Building  
Ameer Ahmed Magu  
Male  
Maldives  
Tel: +960-7755556, +960-3348383  
Fax: +960-3327351  
E-mail: [haxons@gmail.com](mailto:haxons@gmail.com)  
URL: <http://www.planning.gov.mv>

## **PHILIPPINES**

Ms Milagros Say  
Chief Tourism Operations Officer  
Department of Tourism  
Room 416, Department of Tourism  
T.M. Kalaw Street, Manila 1000  
Philippines  
Tel: +63-2-5237314  
Fax: +63-2-5267657  
E-mail: [mysay@tourism.gov.ph](mailto:mysay@tourism.gov.ph),  
[saymilagros@yahoo.com](mailto:saymilagros@yahoo.com)  
URL: <http://www.tourism.gov.ph>

## **PHILIPPINES**

Ms Daisy Cabral  
Bank Officer I  
Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas  
Department of Economic Statistics  
Room 401, 5 Storey, Building A  
Mabini Malate, Manila 1004  
Philippines  
Tel: +63-2-5233808  
Fax: +63-2-5234275  
E-mail: [dcabral@bsp.gov.ph](mailto:dcabral@bsp.gov.ph)  
URL: <http://www.bsp.gov.ph>

Mr Florande Polistico  
Statistical Coordination Office (SCO) III  
National Statistical Coordination Board (NSCB)  
Lt 10 Blk 20  
Villa Lessandra Phase 2  
Salinas II, Bacoor, Cavite 4102  
Manila  
Philippines  
Tel: +63-2-8955002  
Fax: +63-2-8967981  
E-mail: [randypolistico@yahoo.com](mailto:randypolistico@yahoo.com),  
[fs.polistico@nscb.gov.ph](mailto:fs.polistico@nscb.gov.ph)  
URL: <http://www.nscb.gov.ph>

Ms Emma Fabian  
Chief, Income and Employment Statistics Division  
National Statistics Office  
52 Jasmine Street  
Greenland, Cainta Rizal 1900  
Manila  
Philippines  
Tel: +63-2-716 9369  
Fax: +63-2-713 1234  
E-mail: [e.fabian@census.gov.ph](mailto:e.fabian@census.gov.ph)  
URL: <http://www.census.gov.ph>

## **REPUBLIC OF KOREA**

Ms Do Young Kim  
Deputy Director  
Ministry of Culture, Sports and Tourism  
2-70 Waryong-dong  
Jongno-gu, Seoul  
Republic of Korea  
Tel: +82-2-3704 9718  
Fax: +82-2-3704 9729  
E-mail: [brownie@korea.kr](mailto:brownie@korea.kr)  
URL: <http://www.mcst.go.kr>

Mr Seung-Mook Choi  
Chief Researcher  
Korea Culture and tourism Institute  
827 Banghwa-dong  
Gangseo-gu  
Seoul, Republic of Korea  
Tel: +82-2-2669 6960  
Fax: +82-2-2669 8430  
E-mail: [mook@kcti.re.kr](mailto:mook@kcti.re.kr)  
URL: <http://www.mcst.go.kr>

## **SRI LANKA**

Mr Suminda Sanjaya Wickramasooriya  
Development Assistant  
Sri Lanka Tourism Development Authority  
No. 80, Galle Road  
Colombo 03  
Sri Lanka  
Tel: +94-11-2437055, 2437059-60  
Fax: +94-11-2440001  
E-mail: [suminda@srilanka.travel](mailto:suminda@srilanka.travel)  
URL: <http://www.sltta.gov.lk>

Mr B. Balachandran Balasunderam  
Statistician  
Department of Census and Statistics  
16/7, Albert Crescent  
Colombo 07  
Sri Lanka  
Tel: +94-11-2695961, 2679001  
Fax: +94-11-2673657, 2695961  
E-mail: [census@statistics.gov.lk](mailto:census@statistics.gov.lk)  
URL: <http://www.statistics.gov.lk>

Mr Wasantha Dewage  
Director of Statistics  
Central Bank of Sri Lanka  
No. 30, Janadhipathi Mawatha  
Colombo 01  
Sri Lanka  
Tel: +94-11-2477579, 2477377  
Fax: +94-11-2477728  
E-mail: [dwasantha@cbsl.lk](mailto:dwasantha@cbsl.lk)  
URL: <http://www.cbsl.gov.lk>

## **THAILAND**

Ms Puntharik Supaarmorakul  
Senior Analyst  
Bank of Thailand  
273 Samsen Road  
Bangkhunprom  
Bangkok  
Thailand  
Tel: +662-2836433  
Fax: +662-2835111  
E-mail: punthars@bot.or.th  
URL: <http://www.bot.or.th>

Mr Uten Nunthasen  
Research Supervisor  
Excellent Business Management Co., Ltd.  
128/202 Payathaipalaza Bld. 19 A Fl.  
Payathai Rd., Thungpayathai  
Ratchatawee Bangkok 10400  
Thailand  
Tel: +662-2165498 ext. 14  
Fax: +662-2165498 ext. 18  
E-mail: uten\_1@yahoo.com  
URL: <http://www.officeautoguide.com>

Ms Onruthai Pakakayai  
Financial Consultant  
Excellent Business Management Co., Ltd.  
128/202 Payathaipalaza Bld. 19 A Fl.  
Payathai Rd., Thungpayathai  
Ratchatawee Bangkok 10400  
Thailand  
Tel: 02-2165498 ext. 15  
Fax: +662-2165498 ext. 18  
E-mail: aoronru@yahoo.com  
URL: <http://www.officeautoguide.com>

Ms Thanitta Savetsila Maneechote  
Deputy Permanent Secretary  
Ministry of Tourism and Sports of Thailand  
4, Ratchadamnern Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10100  
Thailand  
Tel: +66 2 356 0684  
Fax: +66 2 356 0678  
E-mail: nittam2009@hotmail.com  
URL: <http://www.mots.go.th>

Ms Wiparat Tharateerapab  
Director of International Affairs Division  
Ministry of Tourism and Sports of Thailand  
4, Ratchadamnern Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10100  
Thailand  
Tel:  
Fax:  
E-mail: nittam2009@hotmail.com  
URL: <http://www.mots.go.th>

Mr Maitree Buddhawong  
Department of Tourism  
Bangkok  
Thailand  
Tel: +662-2194010-7 ext. 443  
Fax: +662-2191925  
E-mail: maitreeb@gmail.com  
URL:

Mr Mongkon Wimonrat  
Department of Tourism  
Bangkok  
Thailand  
Tel: +662-2194010-7 ext. 443  
Fax: +662-2191925  
E-mail: kutao@hotmail.com  
URL:

Ms Saranya Kurusakdapong  
Technical Statistician Professional Level  
National Statistical Office  
The Government Complex  
2nd Floor, Building B  
Changwattana Road  
Bangkok 10201  
Thailand  
Tel: +662-1421249  
Fax: +662-1438135  
E-mail: saranya@nso.go.th  
URL: <http://www.nso.go.th>

## **THAILAND**

Mr Atiwat Thammaratnon  
Ministry of Tourism and Sports of Thailand  
4, Ratchadamnern Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10100  
Thailand  
Tel: +662-3560684  
Fax:  
E-mail:  
URL: <http://www.mots.go.th>

## **SPECIALIZED AGENCY**

### **WORLD TOURISM ORGANIZATION (UNWTO)**

Mr Xu Jing  
Regional Director for Asia and the Pacific  
World Tourism Organization (UNWTO)  
Calle Capitán Haya 42  
28020 Madrid  
Spain  
Tel: +34-91-5678100  
Fax: +34-91-5713733  
E-mail: [jxu@unwto.org](mailto:jxu@unwto.org)  
URL: <http://www.unwto.org>

Ms Christine Brew  
Senior Programme Assistant, Regional Programme for  
Asia & the Pacific  
World Tourism Organization (UNWTO)  
Calle Capitán Haya 42  
28020 Madrid  
Spain  
Tel: +34-91- 5678 192  
Fax: +34-91- 571 37 33  
E-mail: [cbrew@unwto.org](mailto:cbrew@unwto.org)  
URL: <http://www.unwto.org>

## **RESOURCE PERSONS**

Mr Timothy Quinn  
Manager, Research and Statistics  
Tourism Division, Department of Resources, Energy and  
Tourism  
GPO Box 1564  
Canberra ACT 2601  
Australia  
Tel: +61-2-6213-6745, +61-421-086333  
Fax: +61-2-62137095  
E-mail: [tim.quinn@ret.gov.au](mailto:tim.quinn@ret.gov.au)  
URL:

Mr Stan Fleetwood  
UNWTO Consultant  
World Tourism Organization (UNWTO)  
78 Hallen Cl  
Swinger Hill, Canberra  
2606 Australia  
Tel: +61 2 628 66525  
Fax:  
E-mail: [stanf@iprimus.com.au](mailto:stanf@iprimus.com.au),  
[stanfleetwood@iprimus.com.au](mailto:stanfleetwood@iprimus.com.au)  
URL:

Mr Bruce Basset  
Research Manager  
Tourism Strategy Group, Ministry of Economic  
Development  
Level 22, Vodafone House  
157 Lambton Quay  
Wellington  
New Zealand  
Tel: +64-4-4987448, +64-21-609674  
Fax:  
E-mail: [bruce.bassett@tourism.govt.nz](mailto:bruce.bassett@tourism.govt.nz),  
[bruce.bassett@med.govt.nz](mailto:bruce.bassett@med.govt.nz)  
URL: <http://www.tourismresearch.govt.nz> ,  
<http://www.tourism.govt.nz>

## **SECRETARIAT**

Ms Haishan Fu  
Chief, Statistics Division (SD)  
United Nations ESCAP  
8th Floor, United Nations Building  
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10200  
Thailand  
Tel: +66-2288 1653  
Fax: +66-2288 1082  
E-mail: [fuh@un.org](mailto:fuh@un.org)  
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>

Ms Rikke Munk Hansen  
Chief, Statistical Information Services Section, SD  
United Nations ESCAP  
8th Floor, United Nations Building  
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10200  
Thailand  
Tel: +66-2288 1545  
Fax: +66-2288 1082  
E-mail: [hansenrm@un.org](mailto:hansenrm@un.org)  
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>

Mr Jan Smit  
Chief, Statistical Development and Analysis Section, SD  
United Nations ESCAP  
8th Floor, United Nations Building  
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10200  
Thailand  
Tel: +66-2288 1689  
Fax: +66-2288 1082  
E-mail: [smit1@un.org](mailto:smit1@un.org)  
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>

Ms Margarita Guerrero  
Regional Adviser on Statistics, SD  
United Nations ESCAP  
8th Floor, United Nations Building  
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10200  
Thailand  
Tel: +66-2288 1521  
Fax: +66-2288 1082  
E-mail: [guerrero@un.org](mailto:guerrero@un.org)  
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>

Mr Artur Andrysiak  
Statistician, Statistical Development and Analysis  
Section, SD  
United Nations ESCAP  
8th Floor, United Nations Building  
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10200  
Thailand  
Tel: +66-2288 1615  
Fax: +66-2288 1082  
E-mail: [andrysiak@un.org](mailto:andrysiak@un.org)  
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>

Mr Andres Montes  
Statistician, Statistical Development and Analysis  
Section, SD  
United Nations ESCAP  
8th Floor, United Nations Building  
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10200  
Thailand  
Tel: +66-2288 1655  
Fax: +66-2288 1082  
E-mail: [montesa@un.org](mailto:montesa@un.org)  
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>

Mr Eric Hermouet  
Statistical Information Systems Officer, Statistical  
Information Services Section, SD  
United Nations ESCAP  
8th Floor, United Nations Building  
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10200  
Thailand  
Tel: +66-2288 1645  
Fax: +66-2288 1082  
E-mail: [hermouete.unescap@un.org](mailto:hermouete.unescap@un.org)  
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>

Ms Harumi Shibata  
Associate Statistician, Statistical Information Services  
Section, SD  
United Nations ESCAP  
8th Floor, United Nations Building  
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10200  
Thailand  
Tel: +66-2288 1830  
Fax: +66-2288 1082  
E-mail: [shibata@un.org](mailto:shibata@un.org)  
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>

Mr Yanhong Zhang  
Statistician, Statistical Development and Analysis  
Section, SD  
United Nations ESCAP  
8th Floor, United Nations Building  
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10200  
Thailand  
Tel: +66-2288 1804  
Fax: +66-2288 1082  
E-mail: [zhangy@un.org](mailto:zhangy@un.org)  
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>

Mr Arman Bidar Bakhtnia  
Associate Statistician, Statistical Development and  
Analysis Section, SD  
United Nations ESCAP  
8th Floor, United Nations Building  
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10200  
Thailand  
Tel: +66-2288-1647  
Fax: +66-2288-1082  
E-mail: [bakhtnia@un.org](mailto:bakhtnia@un.org)  
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>

Mr Habibur Rahman Khan  
Associate Statistician, Statistical Development and  
Analysis Section, SD  
United Nations ESCAP  
8th Floor, United Nations Building  
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10200  
Thailand  
Tel: +66-2288-1659  
Fax: +66-2288-1082  
E-mail: [khan39@un.org](mailto:khan39@un.org)  
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat>

Ms Jillian Campbell  
Statistician, Statistical Information Services Section, SD  
United Nations ESCAP  
8th Floor, United Nations Building  
Rajdamnern Nok Avenue  
Bangkok 10200  
Thailand  
Tel: +66-2288 1644  
Fax: +66-22881082  
E-mail: [campbell7@un.org](mailto:campbell7@un.org)  
URL: <http://www.unescap.org/stat/>